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Forwarded message 

From: Pelous, Steven <steven.pelous@bsee.gov> 

Date: Mon, Sep 17, 2018 at 2:48 PM 

Subject: Right-of-Way Pipeline Decommissioning Letter - PSN 9991 

To: <sdouglas@energyxxi.com> 

Please see the attached letter regarding M21K, LLC's right-of-way pipeline decommissioning application 

for PSN 9991. Additionally, please note this is the only copy that will be sent; a copy will not be mailed. 

Thank you, 

Steven Pelous 

Petroleum Engineer 

Regional Field Operations - Pipeline Section 

Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement 

United States Department of the Interior 

Steven.Pelous@bsee.gov 



| ^ United States Department of the Interior 
BUREAU OF SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENFORCEMENT 

Gulf ofMexico OCS Region 
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard 
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394 

In Reply Refer To: GE 1035A 

Ben Marchive 11 
M21K, LLC 
1021 Main (One City Centre), Suite 2626 
Houston, Texas 77002 

September 17,2018 

Reference is made to M21K, LLC's (M21K) Right-of-way (ROW) decommissioning application 
dated August 6, 2018, and received by this office on August 7, 2018, for Pipeline Segment 
Number (PSN) 9991, ROW No. OCS-G28532. This application was amended with supplemental 
data via email dated and received by this office on August 28, 2018. 

Specifically, M2IK requests to decommission PSN 9991 in-place. PSN 9991 has been out-of-
service since February 14, 2017 and will be flushed and filled during decommissioning. 

Thc table below describes thc Pipeline Segment pertaining to the aforementioned application: 

PSN Size 
(NPS) 

Length 
(feet) 

Service Origin Termination 

9991 12 3,999 Gas 
Condensate 

Platform A 
West Cameron 

Block 53 

30-inch SSTI 
West Cameron 

Block 53 

Pursuant to 30 CFR 250.1751, your request to decommission PSN 9991 in-place is hereby 
approved. As a reminder, pursuant to 30 CFR 250.1754, if at any time the Regional Supervisor 
determines that the pipeline decommissioned in-place is an obstruction, it must be removed. 

This office's records show that a cessation ofoperations to maintain ROW No. OCS-G28532 
was not requested within 90 days of PSN 9991 out-of-service date. Therefore, pursuant to 30 
CFR 250.1014, the ROW grant associated with ROW No. OCS-G28532 is deemed to have 
expired effective May 15, 2017. 
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Additionally, you must cease transporting hydrocarbons through thc subjecl pipeline segment 
immediately and complete the aforementioned decommissioning operations within 180 days of 
the date of this letter. As a reminder, pursuant to 30 CFR 250.1753, you must submii a report to 
this office within 30 days after the completion of the pipeline decommissioning projecl. 

Sincerely, 

(for) Bryan A. Domangue 
Acting Regional Supervisor 
Regional Field Operalions 



bc: 1502-01 Pipeline Segment Number 9991 with application (GE 1035A) 
1502-01 ROW No. OCS-G28532 (Scanning) (GE 274E) 


